Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:43 PM
To: 'Cecilia Lee Peng Geok'
Subject: RE: Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st), ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D
ON 28/03/2018
Attachments: SHA4452C VC (TS) _ L.MP4; 5680799501SG scene photo.jpg
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.
We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement for your easy reference.

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client overtake our
insured vehicle from the right while insured in the midst of moving into the slip lane.

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor.

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable
to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:50 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st), ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D ON 28/03/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Attached video footage. Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You
undertake to preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole orin
part, to any third party.



Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 4:38 PM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Subject: RE: Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st), ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D ON 28/03/2018

Without Prejudice

Hi Cecilia,

We refer to above matter.

Our principal would like to request for a longer version of the video footage.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 11:32 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st), ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D ON
28/03/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam

Attached video footage shows your insured moved off from stationary position, swerving to right that caused the accident.
Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve its
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any third party.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax:6214 1843



From: "Asher Sng (LKKAuto)" <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Jasmine Cai Yuyan <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>, "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@Ikkauto.com>, "Joy Irene (LKKAuto)" <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>
Date: 09/05/2018 02:41 PM

Subject: Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st), ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D ON 28/03/2018

Without Prejudice

Your Ref: T0318/SHA4452C/CL(st)
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18006081/K1ea3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 4452C & GBC 4903D ON 28/03/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Our insured driver reported that your client cut into his lane and collided
his vehicle. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will revert with our
opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to look into the
matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

[attachment "OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]




